
 MEETING: Statutory Licensing Regulatory Board 
Sub-Committee 

DATE: Tuesday 6 December 2022 
TIME: 2.00 pm  
VENUE: Reception Room - Barnsley Town Hall 

 
AGENDA 
  
1   Appointment of Chair   

  
2   Declaration of Interests   

 
To receive any declarations of pecuniary or non-pecuniary interest from Members 
in respect of items on this agenda. 
  

3   Procedure Document  (Pages 3 - 4) 
  

4   Application for a Variation to a Premises Licence - Sugar Club, 7 Pitt Street, 
Barnsley  (Pages 5 - 192) 
 

 
 
To: Chair and Members of Statutory Licensing Regulatory Board Sub-Committee:- 
 

Councillors Cherryholme, Danforth and Stowe together with Councillor Markham 
(Reserve Member) 
 
Shokat Lal, Executive Director Core Services 
Sajeda Khalifa, Solicitor 
Debbie Bailey, Senior Licensing Officer 
Jamie Impey, Legal Services 
 

 
Please contact William Ward on email governance@barnsley.gov.uk 
 
Monday 21 November 2022 
 

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



 
STATUTORY LICENSING REGULATORY BOARD  

SUB-COMMITTEE 
 

PROCEDURE FOR CONDUCT OF HEARINGS – Variation 
application 

 
 
Chair to open meeting and outline procedure:- 
 
1. Service Director Law and Governance to outlining the application of the 
variation of the Licence and any relevant representations:- 
 
 (i)   Members to ask relevant questions  

 (ii) Applicant/Representative to ask relevant questions 

 (iii) Responsible Authority/Interested parties to ask relevant questions 
 
2. Applicant/Representative to present their case:- 
 
 (i) Members to ask relevant questions  
 
 (ii) Service Director to ask relevant questions  
 
 (iii) Responsible Authority/Interested parties to ask relevant questions  
 
3. Any parties making representations to address the Sub-Committee:- 

 (i) Members to ask relevant questions  

 (ii) Service Director to ask relevant questions 

 (iii) Applicant/Representative to ask relevant questions 
 
4. Summing up by the Local Authority (no new evidence at this  stage). 
 
5. Summing up of the Applicant’s case (no new evidence at this  stage). 
 
6. Summing up of the Responsible Authority/ Interested parties’ evidence (no 

new evidence at this stage) 
 
7. All parties to retire. 
 
8. Sub-Committee to make decision. 
 
9. All parties invited back into the meeting and decision announced. 
 

Page 3

Item 3



This page is intentionally left blank



 
BARNSLEY METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL 

 
Report of the Principal 
Officer (Licensing) to the 
meeting of the Statutory 
Licensing Regulatory Board 
Sub Committee to be held 
on the 6th December 2022  

 
LICENSING ACT 2003 

 
 

APPLICATION FOR A VARIATION TO A PREMISES LICENCE 
 

Sugar Club, 7 Pitt Street, Barnsley. S70 1AL. 
 

 
1. Background 
1.1 Hartwood Estates first licensed 7 Pitt Street, Barnsley on the 9th October 

2012. A copy of the original premises licence is attached as Appendix 1. 

1.2 The premises is situated in Barnsley town centre and is surrounded by a 

variety of local amenities including retail, residential and other licensed 

premises. 

1.3 On the 12th November 2021, Hartwood Estates made an application to 

vary the premises licence for 7 Pitt Street, Barnsley. During the 28 

consultation period, several conditions were agreed between the applicant 

and Responsible Authorities and the premises licence was granted with Mr 

Ashley Stockton named as the designated premises supervisor. A copy of 

the premises licence is attached as Appendix 2. 

1.4 On the 1st February 2022 the premises licence was transferred from 

Hartwood Estates to Sugar Events Ltd, a company of which Ashley 

Stockton is the sole Director. 

1.5 On the 29th March 2022 the position of Designated Premises Supervisor 

for Sugar Club was transferred to Mr Vlad Sevciuc. 

Page 5

Item 4



1.6 On the 21st April 2022 an application to review the premises licence for 

Sugar Club was made by South Yorkshire Police. A copy of the review 

application is attached as appendix 3. 

1.7 During the 28 consultation period, discussions were held between the 

premises licence holder and South Yorkshire Police and it was agreed that 

a review hearing was not required as conditions were agreed to be added 

to the premises licence to promote the licensing objectives. 

1.8 On the 17th May 2022 the position of Designated Premises Supervisor for 

Sugar Club was transferred to Mr Thomas White. 

1.9 On the 18th May 2022 an application for a minor variation was made by 

Sugar Events Limited to add the conditions agreed to the premises licence 

for Sugar Club. A new premises licence was issued on the 8th June 2022 

containing the agreed conditions. A copy of the premises licence is 

attached as appendix 4. 

1.10 On the 5th September 2022 the position of Designated Premises 

Supervisor for Sugar Club was transferred to Anna Harper. 

1.11 On the 28th September an application was made to vary the premises 

licence for Sugar Club to add a second floor to the venue and extend the 

opening hours. A copy of the variation application and a plan of the 

premises is attached as appendix 5. 

1.12 On the 14th October 2022 the premises licence holder was notified that the 

28 day consultation period would have to start again for the variation 

application as the notice in the local newspaper had been published 

outside of the 10 days required by the Licensing Act 2003.  

1.13 On the 25th October 2022 an objection to the variation application for 

Sugar Club was received from South Yorkshire Police. 

1.14 Members are requested to determine the application for a variation to the 

premises licence for Sugar Club. 

  

Page 6



2 Application for a Variation to the Premises Licence for Sugar Club  

2.1 The premises licence variation application requests the licence to take 

effect as soon as possible and requests the following licensable activities 

and opening times: 

a) Recorded Music 

Monday to Wednesday 11:00 – 05:30 

Thursday to Sunday 11:00 – 06:00 

The playing of amplified recorded music is requested for indoors and 

outdoors. 

 d) Late Night Refreshment 

Monday to Wednesday 11:00 – 05:30 

Thursday to Sunday 11:00 – 06:00 

Late night refreshment is requested for indoors and outdoors. 

c) Supply of Alcohol  

Monday to Wednesday 11:00 – 05:30 

Thursday to Sunday 11:00 – 06:00 

For consumption on the premises only. 

 d) Opening Times  

Monday to Wednesday 11:00 – 05:30 

Thursday to Sunday 11:00 – 06:00 

3 Promotion of Licensing Objectives 

3.1 The applicant has agreed to promote the four licensing objectives, with the 

measures stated in his application for the variation to the premises licence 

as follows:- 

 General – all four licensing objectives:- 

Page 7



 

Employ an additional security person to be placed upstairs. 
CCTV to be positioned upstairs. 

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:- 

Employ an additional security person to be placed upstairs. 
CCTV to be positioned upstairs. 

Public Safety:- 

Employ an additional security person to be placed upstairs. 
CCTV to be positioned upstairs. 

The Prevention of Public Nuisance:- 

Continue with the usual sound checks and ensuring customers leave the 

premises in a socially acceptable manner. 

The Protection of Children From Harm:- 

Children are not allowed on the premises. 

4 Responsible Authorities 
4.1 During the 28 day consultation period, one representation was received 

from South Yorkshire Police as a Responsible Authority under the 

provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 on the grounds of the prevention of 

crime and disorder & public safety. The objection states:- 

A number of issues have arisen over the last few months, where 
breaches of the existing premise licence have been identified. 
Namely not adhering to conditions set out in their current premise 
licence, which include opening when the premise had CCTV issues, 
ID scanners not working correctly, & body cams not being worn by 
door staff. 

We have met a number of times with the applicant, along with other 
authorities, and have provided extensive advice to try to resolve the 
issues at the premise, unfortunately incidents continued, as a result 

Page 8



of these issues, South Yorkshire Police have now submitted a review 
of the current premise licence. 

We therefore, have no confidence that the applicant will operate 
appropriately and in accordance with the licensing conditions listed 
on the premise licence within the new area proposed. 

Regrettably, I have no alternative other than to lodge an objection.  

  A copy of the full objection and supporting evidence is attached as 

appendix 6.  

4.2  No other representations have been received from Responsible 

Authorities in this matter.  

5 Interested Parties 

5.1 Following publication of the statutory notice of the application for the 

variation to the premises licence in the local press and the display of 

notices at the premises, one representation was received from an 

interested party, however they have subsequently withdrawn their 

objection stating fear of repercussions.  

6 Compatibility with the European Convention on Human Rights 

The decision of the Board will amount to a determination of the Council 

and the rights of the applicant. Therefore, as far as it is possible to do so, 

the board must comply with the requirements of Article 6 (the write to a fair 

trial).  This means the applicant should be afforded the right to make oral 

representations at the meeting. 

It is important to note that the Statutory Licensing Panel can only base its 

decision in relation to licence applications on evidence that relates to one 

or more of the licensing objectives, and not speculation.  

The Authority will examine the potential for harm and if it is satisfied that 

this is real, then it may take sufficient measures to prevent this harm from 

Page 9



occurring. This principle has been approved by the High Court, in the case 

of Daniel Thwaites Plc v Wirral Borough Magistrates’ Court (6 May 2008).  

It is necessary for the decision and reasons for the decision to be clearly 

stated. 

7 Financial Implications 

Not applicable. 

8 List of Appendices 

 Appendix 1 – Original Premises Licence of the 9th October 2012  

Appendix 2 – Premises Licence Following Variation   

 Appendix 3 – Review Application by SYP – 21st April 2022  

 Appendix 4 – Premises Licence with Agreed Conditions 

Appendix 5 – Variation Application and Plan 

Appendix 6 - Objection and supporting evidence from SYP  

   

Officer Contact: D Bailey    Tel: 07786525961         Date: 21st November 2022 
  

 
 
 
 

Page 10



 
  

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 11



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
          
 

 

Page 12



 

DEVELOPMENT, ENVIRONMENT & CULTURE DIRECTORATE 

 
 

Planning and Regulatory Services 
Assistant Director: Stephen Moralee BA (Hons) MBA 

Planning & Regulatory Services, PO Box 604, Barnsley, S70 9FE 
Tel: (01226) 770770 Fax: (01226) 772599 

 

 

Hartwood Estates 
Sheffield Road 
Birdwell 
Barnsley 
S70 5TR 

My Ref: MAU 068586 

Your Ref:  

Enquiries to: Licensing Section 
Email: regulatoryservices@barnsley.gov.uk 

Dial Direct: (01226) 772468 
Fax: (01226) 775699 
Date: 9 October 2012 

 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
 

Licensing Act 2003, Section 23  
Application for a Premises Licence 
Hartwood Estates,  7 Pitt Street, Barnsley, South Yorkshire, S70 1AL 
 
With regard to the above, I enclose the Premises Licence and Premises Licence 
Summary. 
 
The premises licence became effective on 9th October 2012.. 
 
Under the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 you may, in certain circumstances, have a 
right of appeal against some or all of the Licensing Authority’s decisions made in respect 
to your application. Appeals should be made to the Magistrates’ Court for the area in which 
the premises are situated, within twenty one days of receiving the premises licence. 
 
If you need advice on the appeal procedure, you should contact the court, but please note 
court staff cannot give you legal advice.  If you need legal advice, for example about the 
likely success of an appeal, you should contact a solicitor or a Citizens Advice Bureau 
immediately. 
 
If you consider there is a mistake in the premises licence or the premises licence 
summary, the Licensing Authority will correct anything which it accepts as being a clerical 
mistake.  If you believe there is such a clerical mistake, please contact us.  This does not 
affect your right to appeal. 
 
The premises licence will last indefinitely unless it is surrendered or revoked, but will lapse 
in the event of the death of the holder of the premises licence or upon the licence holder 
becoming mentally incapable or financially insolvent. 
 
An annual fee is payable on the anniversary of the grant of the licence, unless the 
premises are a school or community building, e.g. village hall.  We will send you a 
reminder for the payment of the annual fee and advise you of what sum is then payable.  
The fees are set by Government and may be subject to change. 
 
Finally, there are specific provisions in section 57 of the Licensing Act 2003 concerning the 
requirements for keeping, displaying and producing the premises licence and premises 

Page 13



 

DEVELOPMENT, ENVIRONMENT & CULTURE DIRECTORATE 

licence summary whenever the premises are used for any licensable activity authorised by 
the licence.  A brief summary of these requirements is set out below for your convenience: 
 
Premises Licence 
 
The holder of the premises licence must ensure that the premises licence (or a certified 
copy of it) is kept at the premises and is either in the custody or control of the holder of the 
premises licence or some other specific person who works at the premises (e.g. manager). 
 
Premises Licence Summary 
 
The holder of the premises licence must ensure that the premises licence summary (or a 
certified copy of it) is prominently displayed at the premises and, if the premises licence (or 
a certified copy of it) is in the custody of someone other than the holder of the premises 
licence, a notice must also be prominently displayed stating the position (e.g. manager) of 
that person. 
 
Duty to Produce 
 
A police constable or an authorised officer (e.g. a Council licensing officer) may require 
such person who has custody of the premises licence (i.e. the holder of the premises 
licence or such other nominated person, as referred to above) to produce the licence for 
examination. 
 
Offences 
 
The holder of a premises licence commits an offence if they fail to comply with the above 
requirements relating to a premises licence and / or a premises licences summary.  
Anyone who has custody or control of the premises licence (i.e. the holder of the premises 
licence or such other nominated person, as referred to above) commits an offence if they 
fail, without reasonable excuse, to produce the licence in accordance with a requirement 
under the above duty to produce.  A person guilty of an offence under section 57 is liable 
on summary conviction to a fine. 

If you have any queries on this matter please contact the Licensing Section on 01226 
772468. 

Yours faithfully, 

 
 
 

 
Mrs Jacqueline Dodds 
Technical Clerk, Licensing Department

Page 14



 

 

BARNSLEY METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

PREMISES LICENCE 
LICENSING ACT 2003 

                  Schedule 12 Part A 
                   Regulation 33, 34 

 
 
Premises Licence 
Number 

068586  

  

Date of Grant 9th October 2012 
  

Premises Address Hartwood Estates 
7 Pitt Street 
Barnsley 
South Yorkshire 

  

Postcode S70 1AL 
  

Telephone Number 01226 779114 
  

Activities authorised by this licence 
The sale by retail of alcohol 
The provision of regulated entertainment 
The provision of late night refreshment 
  

Times authorised to undertake licensable activities 
Recorded Music 
Licensed for recorded music indoors (see times below): 
Recorded music permitted: Sunday to Thursday from 11:00 until 24:00 
Recorded music permitted: Friday to Saturday from 11:00 until 01:00 
(the following morning) 
Supply of Alcohol 
Supply of alcohol permitted: Sunday to Thursday from 11:00 until 24:00 
Supply of alcohol permitted: Friday to Saturday from 11:00 until 01:00 
(the following morning) 
Late Night Refreshment 
Licensed for late night refreshment indoors (see times below) 
Late nght refreshment permitted: Sunday to Thursday from 23:00 until 24:00 
Late night refreshment permitted: Friday to Saturday from 23:00 until 01:00 (the 
following morning 
 

Conditions consistent with a former Children’s Certificate under Section 
168A of the Licensing Act 1964 
Not applicable 
  

Embedded Restrictions 
Not applicable 
 

There shall be no adult entertainment or services, activities, other 
entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the premises of an adult 
nature unless they are specified below: 
None Specified 
  

Page 15



 

 

Opening Hours of the Premises 
Hours premises are open to the public: Sunday to Thursday from 11:00 until 24:00 
Hours premises are open to the public: Friday to Saturday from 11:00 until 01:00 (the 
following morning) 
  

Whether the supplies 
of alcohol are for 
consumption on 
and/or off the 
premises 

Alcohol-On The Premises 

  
  

Name, (registered) 
address, telephone 
number and 
email(where relevant) 
of premise licence 
holder    

Hartwood Estates 
Hangmanstone Depot 
Sheffield Road 
Birdwell 
Barnsley 

  
  

Registered Number of 
Company if Applicable 

1291278 

  

Designated Premises Supervisor  
(This section will be blank if the licence does not authorise the sale of alcohol) 
Name and Address of 
the designated 
premises supervisor 

Not specified – sale of alcohol not permitted until DPS 
specified 

  

Post Code  
  

Personal Licence 
Number and issuing 
authority of the 
personal licence held 
by the designated 
premises supervisor 

Not specified – Sale of alcohol not permitted 

 
REGULATORY SERVICES TEL:  01226 772468 

Page 16



 

 

 
BARNSLEY METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

PREMISES LICENCE SUMMARY 
       
 

Premises Licence 
No. 

068586 

  

Premises Address: Hartwood Estates 
7 Pitt Street 
Barnsley 
South Yorkshire 

Postal Code S70 1AL  

Telephone Number 01226 779114 

Activities authorised by this licence 
The sale by retail of alcohol 
The provision of regulated entertainment, 
The provision of late night refreshment 
 

Times authorised to undertake licensable activities 

Recorded Music 
Licensed for recorded music indoors (see times below): 
Recorded music permitted: Sunday to Thursday from 11:00 until 24:00 
Recorded music permitted: Friday to Saturday from 11:00 until 01:00 
(the following morning) 
Supply of Alcohol 
Supply of alcohol permitted: Sunday to Thursday from 11:00 until 24:00 
Supply of alcohol permitted: Friday to Saturday from 11:00 until 01:00 
(the following morning) 
Late Night Refreshment 
Licensed for late night refreshment indoors (see times below) 
Late nght refreshment permitted: Sunday to Thursday from 23:00 until 24:00 
Late night refreshment permitted: Friday to Saturday from 23:00 until 01:00 (the 
following morning 
 
 

The opening hours of the premises 
Hours premises are open to the public: Sunday to Thursday from 11:00 until 24:00 
Hours premises are open to the public: Friday to Saturday from 11:00 until 01:00 (the 
following morning) 
 

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are for 
consumption on and/or off premises 

Alcohol-On The Premises 
 

Granted on: 9th October 2012 

 

Page 17



 

 

BARNSLEY METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

            PREMISES LICENCE 
       
               Part B 
                 

 
Premises Licence Number 068586 
  

Name, (registered) 
address, telephone 
number and email(where 
relevant) of premise 
holder    

Hartwood Estates 
Hangmanstone Depot 
Sheffield Road 
Birdwell 
Barnsley 
S70 5TR 

  

Registered Number of 
Company if Applicable 

1291276 

  

Name and Address of the 
designated premises 
supervisor 

Not specified – Supply of alcohol not permitted 

  

Post Code  
  

Personal Licence Number 
and issuing authority of 
the personal licence held 
by the designated 
permises supervisor 

Not specified – Supply of alcohol not permitted 

 
REGULATORY SERVICES TEL:  01226 772468 

Page 18



 

 

ANNEX 1 
 

MANDATORY CONDITIONS 
 

LICENSING ACT 2003 
 

Licence ref no. 068586 

 

1. Supply of Alcohol 

 
Where this Licence authorises the supply of alcohol the following conditions will apply: 
 
a) No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence- 

i) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the 
premises licence, or 

ii) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal 
licence or his personal licence is suspended. 

b) Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised 
by a person who holds a personal licence. 

 

2. Door Supervision 

 
Where this Licence includes a condition that one or more individuals must be at the 
premises to carry out a security activity each such individual must be licensed by the 
Security Industry Authority. 
 

3. Exhibition of Films 

 
Where this licence authorises the exhibition of films the following conditions will apply: 
 

 Where any film exhibited has an age restriction classification the admission of 
children (any person aged under 18) must be restricted in accordance with any 
recommendation made by the film classification body in respect of the film. 

 Where the film classification body and or age restriction is not specified in 
respect of a film or the licensing authority has notified the holder of the licence 
that this condition applies to the film in question admission of children (any 
person aged under 18) must be restricted in accordance with any 
recommendation made by the licensing authority. 

 

Page 19



 

 

4. Irresponsible Promotions (On Licenced Premises only) 

 
1) The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff on 

relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible 
promotions in relation to the premises. 

 
2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the 

following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of 
encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises in a 
manner which carries a significant risk of leading or contributing to crime and 
disorder, prejudice to public safety, public nuisance, or harm to children– 

 
a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to 

require or encourage, individuals to– 
i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold 

or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the 
responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or 

ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise); 
b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or 

discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic 
(other than any promotion or discount available to an individual in respect of 
alcohol for consumption at a table meal, as defined in section 159 of the Act); 

c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to 
encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 
24 hours or less; 

d) provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on the 
premises of a sporting event, where that provision is dependent on– 
i) the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or 
ii) the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring; 

e) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, 
or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to 
condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects 
of drunkenness in any favourable manner. 

 

5. Dispensing of Alcohol Directly into the Mouth (On Licenced Premises only) 

 
The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by one 
person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to 
drink without assistance by reason of a disability). 
 

6. Tap Water (On Licenced Premises only) 

 
The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on request to 
customers where it is reasonably available. 
 

Page 20



 

 

7. Age Verification Policy 

 
1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that 

an age verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of 
alcohol, 

2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be 
under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to 
produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their 
photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark. 

 

8. Measures (On Licenced Premises only) 

 
The responsible person shall ensure that– 
 
1) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on 

the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in 
advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to 
customers in the following measures– 
i) beer or cider: ½ pint; 
ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and 
iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and 

 
2) customers are made aware of the availability of these measures. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 21



 

 

ANNEX 2 
 

Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule 
 
Licence ref no. 068586 
  

Not Applicable 
 

 
ANNEX 3 

 
Conditions attached after a hearing by the Licensing Authority 
 
Licence ref no. 068586 
  

Not Applicable 
 

 
ANNEX 4 

 
Plan of the Premises to which this Licence relates: 
Plan as per appendix 1 
(See attached) 
 

Page 22



  
 

Core Services Directorate 
Legal Services 

Service Director:  
Garry Kirk 

  

 
 

PO Box 634, Barnsley, South Yorkshire S70 9GG 
 

Sarah Wardle  My Ref: LICENSING/MAU 068586 
Hartwood Estates Ltd  Your Ref:  
Jaggers Lane  Date: 17 December 2021 

Matlock  Enquiries to: Licensing Section 

Derbyshire  Direct Dial: 01226 773555 
DE4 5LH  E-Mail:   licensing@barnsley.gov.uk 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
 
Licensing Act 2003  
Application to vary a Premises Licence and to specify an individual as DPS 
Sugar Club,  7 Pitt Street, Barnsley, South Yorkshire, S70 1AL 
 
With regard to the above, I enclose the Premises Licence and Premises Licence Summary. 
 
The premises licence became effective on 9 October 2012. 
 
Under the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 you may, in certain circumstances, have a right of 
appeal against some or all of the Licensing Authority’s decisions made in respect to your application. 
Appeals should be made to the Magistrates’ Court for the area in which the premises are situated, 
within twenty one days of receiving the premises licence. 
 
If you need advice on the appeal procedure, you should contact the court, but please note court staff 
cannot give you legal advice.  If you need legal advice, for example about the likely success of an 
appeal, you should contact a solicitor or a Citizens Advice Bureau immediately. 
 
If you consider there is a mistake in the premises licence or the premises licence summary, the 
Licensing Authority will correct anything which it accepts as being a clerical mistake.  If you believe 
there is such a clerical mistake, please contact us.  This does not affect your right to appeal. 
 
The premises licence will last indefinitely unless it is surrendered or revoked, but will lapse in the 
event of the death of the holder of the premises licence or upon the licence holder becoming 
mentally incapable or financially insolvent. 
 
An annual fee is payable on the anniversary of the grant of the licence, unless the premises are a 
school or community building (e.g. village hall) and the licence is granted in respect of regulated 
entertainment only.  We will send you a reminder for the payment of the annual fee and advise you 
of what sum is then payable.  The fees are set by Government and may be subject to change. 
 

Page 23



  
Finally, there are specific provisions in section 57 of the Licensing Act 2003 concerning the 
requirements for keeping, displaying and producing the premises licence and premises licence 
summary whenever the premises are used for any licensable activity authorised by the licence.  A 
brief summary of these requirements is set out below for your convenience: 
 
Premises Licence 
 
The holder of the premises licence must ensure that the premises licence (or a certified copy of it) is 
kept at the premises and is either in the custody or control of the holder of the premises licence or 
some other specific person who works at the premises (e.g. manager). 
 
Premises Licence Summary 
 
The holder of the premises licence must ensure that the premises licence summary (or a certified 
copy of it) is prominently displayed at the premises and, if the premises licence (or a certified copy of 
it) is in the custody of someone other than the holder of the premises licence, a notice must also be 
prominently displayed stating the position (e.g. manager) of that person. 
 
Duty to Produce 
 
A police constable or an authorised officer (e.g. a Council licensing officer) may require such person 
who has custody of the premises licence (i.e. the holder of the premises licence or such other 
nominated person, as referred to above) to produce the licence for examination. 
 
Offences 
 
The holder of a premises licence commits an offence if they fail to comply with the above 
requirements relating to a premises licence and / or a premises licences summary.  Anyone who has 
custody or control of the premises licence (i.e. the holder of the premises licence or such other 
nominated person, as referred to above) commits an offence if they fail, without reasonable excuse, 
to produce the licence in accordance with a requirement under the above duty to produce.  A person 
guilty of an offence under section 57 is liable on summary conviction to a fine. 
 
Surrender a Premises Licence 
 
If you no longer require this licence or if the business is no longer trading you must inform the 
Licensing Section immediately, completing a surrender of licence request form available online. The 
licence holder will be liable for premises licence fees indefinitely unless the licence is surrendered or 
transferred. 
 
Gaming Machine Licences 
 
If applicable to this premises, please note that any gaming machine notifications in place at a 
premises lapse upon transfer and a new application must be made. Any gaming machine permits in 
place at a premises must be transferred separately and will also lapse on transfer. 
 

If you have any queries on this matter please contact the Licensing Section via 
licensing@barnsley.gov.uk. 

Yours faithfully, 

 
 
Amanda Willetts 
Licensing Support Officer, Litigation and Licensing

Page 24



             

 

 

BARNSLEY METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

         PREMISES LICENCE 
LICENSING ACT 2003 

                            Schedule 12 Part A 
                             Regulation 33, 34 

 
 
Premises Licence 
Number 

068586  

  

Date of Grant 9 October 2012 
  

Premises Address Sugar Club 
7 Pitt Street 
Barnsley 
South Yorkshire 

  

Postcode S70 1AL 
  

Telephone Number 01226 779114 
  

Activities authorised by this licence 
The sale by retail of alcohol 
The provision of regulated entertainment 
The provision of late night refreshment 
  

Times authorised to undertake licensable activities 
Recorded Music 
Licensed for recorded music indoors (see times below): 
Recorded music permitted: 7 days a week from 11:00 until 05:30 (the following 
morning) 
Licensed for recorded music outdoors (see times below): 
Recorded music permitted: Sunday to Thursday from 11:00 until 24:00  
Recorded music permitted: Friday to Saturday from 11:00 until 01:30 (the following 
morning) 
Live Music 
Licensed for live music indoors (see times below): 
Live music permitted indoors: 7 days a week from 11:00 until 05:30 (the following 
morning) 
Licensed for live music outdoors (see times below): 
Live music permitted outdoors: Sunday to Thursday from 11:00 until 24:00  
Live music permitted outdoors: Friday to Saturday from 11:00 until 01:30 (the 
following morning) 
Supply of Alcohol 
Supply of alcohol permitted: 7 days a week from 11:00 until 05:00  (the following 
morning) 
Late night refreshment  
Licensed for Late night refreshment indoors and outdoors (see times below) 
Late night refreshment permitted: 7 days a week from 11:00 until 05:30  (the following 
morning) 
Conditions consistent with a former Children’s Certificate under Section 
168A of the Licensing Act 1964 
Not applicable 
  

Embedded Restrictions 
Not applicable 
 

There shall be no adult entertainment or services, activities, other 
entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the premises of an adult 

Page 25



             

 

 

nature unless they are specified below: 
None Specified 
  

Opening Hours of the Premises 
Hours premises are open to the public: 7 days a week from 11:00 until 05:30 (the 
following morning) 
 
  

Whether the sale by 
retail of alcohol is for 
consumption on 
and/or off the 
premises 

Alcohol-On The Premises 
Alcohol-Off The Premises 

  
  

Name, (registered) 
address, telephone 
number and 
email(where relevant) 
of premise licence 
holder    

Hartwood Estates Ltd 
Jaggers Lane 
Matlock 
Derbyshire 
DE4 5LH 
 

  
  

Registered Number of 
Company if Applicable 

01291276 

  

Designated Premises Supervisor  
(This section will be blank if the licence does not authorise the sale of alcohol) 
Name and Address of 
the designated 
premises supervisor 

Ashley Stockton 
116 Rotherham Road 
Barnsley 

  

Post Code S711UT 
  

Personal Licence 
Number and issuing 
authority of the 
personal licence held 
by the designated 
premises supervisor 

093773 
Barnsley Metropolitan Borough Council 

 

LEGAL SERVICES TEL:  01226 773555 

Page 26



             

 

 

 
BARNSLEY METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

       PREMISES LICENCE SUMMARY 
       
 
 

 Premises Licence 
No. 

068586 

  

Premises Address: Sugar Club 
7 Pitt Street 
Barnsley 
South Yorkshire 

Postal Code S70 1AL  

  
Telephone Number 01226 779114 

Activities authorised by this licence 
The sale by retail of alcohol 
The provision of regulated entertainment 
The provision of late night refreshment 
 

Times authorised to undertake licensable activities 

Recorded Music 
Licensed for recorded music indoors (see times below): 
Recorded music permitted: 7 days a week from 11:00 until 05:30 (the following 
morning) 
Licensed for recorded music outdoors (see times below): 
Recorded music permitted: Sunday to Thursday from 11:00 until 24:00  
Recorded music permitted: Friday to Saturday from 11:00 until 01:30 (the following 
morning) 
Live Music 
Licensed for live music indoors (see times below): 
Live music permitted indoors: 7 days a week from 11:00 until 05:30 (the following 
morning) 
Licensed for live music outdoors (see times below): 
Live music permitted outdoors: Sunday to Thursday from 11:00 until 24:00  
Live music permitted outdoors: Friday to Saturday from 11:00 until 01:30 (the 
following morning) 
Supply of Alcohol 
Supply of alcohol permitted: 7 days a week from 11:00 until 05:00  (the following 
morning) 
Late night refreshment  
Licensed for Late night refreshment indoors and outdoors (see times below) 
Late night refreshment permitted: 7 days a week from 11:00 until 05:30  (the following 
morning) 
 

The opening hours of the premises 
Hours premises are open to the public: Seven days a week from 11:00 until 05:30 (the 
following morning) 
 

Where the licence authorises the sale by retail of alcohol whether this is for 
consumption on and/or off premises 

Alcohol - On The Premises 
Alcohol - Off The Premises 
 

Granted on: 9 October 2012 

Page 27



             

 

 

BARNSLEY METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

                              PREMISES LICENCE 
       
                                                    Part B 
                 

 

Premises Licence Number 068586 
  

Name, (registered) 
address, telephone 
number and email(where 
relevant) of premise 
holder    

Hartwood Estates Ltd 
Jaggers Lane 
Matlock 
Derbyshire 
DE4 5LH 
 

  

Registered Number of 
Company if Applicable 

01291276 

  

Name and Address of the 
designated premises 
supervisor 

Mr Ashley Stockton 
c/o Sugar Club 
7 Pitt Street 
Barnsley 
South Yorkshire 

  

Post Code S70 1AL 
  

Personal Licence Number 
and issuing authority of 
the personal licence held 
by the designated 
permises supervisor 

093773 
Barnsley Metropolitan Borough Council 

 
LEGAL SERVICES TEL:  01226 773555 

Page 28



             

 

 

 
          ANNEX 1 

 
MANDATORY CONDITIONS 

 
LICENSING ACT 2003 

 
Licence ref no. 068586 

 

1. Supply of Alcohol 
Where this Licence authorises the supply of alcohol the following conditions will apply: 
 
a) No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence- 

i) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises 
licence, or 

ii) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence 
or his personal licence is suspended. 

b) Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a 
person who holds a personal licence. 

 

2. Door Supervision (except theatres, cinemas, bingo halls & casinos) 
1. Where a premises licence includes a condition that at specified times one or more 
individuals must be at the premises to carry out a security activity, each such individual must: 
 

i) Be authorised to carry out that activity by a licence granted under the Private Security 
Industry Act 2001; or 

ii) Be entitled to carry out that activity by virtue of section 4 of the Act. 
 
2. But nothing in subsection (1) requires such a condition to be imposed: 
 

(a) in respect of premises within paragraph 8(3)(a) of Schedule 2 to the Private Security 
Industry Act 2001 (c12) (premises with premises licences authorising plays or films); 
or 

(b) in respect of premises in relation to: 
 

i) Any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8(3)(b) or (c) of that Schedule (premises 
being used exclusively by club with club premises certificate, under a temporary 
event notice authorising plays or films or under a gaming licence), or  

ii) Any occasion within paragraph 8(3)(d) of that Schedule (occasions prescribed by 
regulations under that Act. 

 
3. For the purposes of this section: 
 

(a) “security activity” means an activity to which paragraph 2(1)(a) of that Schedule 
applies, and, which is licensable conduct for the purposes of that Act, (see Section 
3(2) of that Act) and 

(b) paragraph 8(5) of that Schedule (interpretation of references to an occasion) applies 
as it applies in relation to paragraph 8 of that Schedule. 

Page 29



             

 

 

3. Exhibition of Films 
1. Where this licence authorises the exhibition of films, the licence includes a condition    
requiring the admission of children to the exhibition of any film to be restricted in accordance 
with this section. 
 
2. Where the film classification body is specified in the licence, unless subsection (3)(b) 
applies, admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any recommendation by 
that body. 
 
3. Where –  

(a)  The film classification body is not specified in the licence, or 
 
(b) The relevant licensing authority has notified the holder of the licence that this 
subsection applies to the film in question, admission of children must be restricted in 
accordance with any recommendation made by that licensing authority. 
 

4. In this section “children” means any person aged under 18; and 
 
“Film classification body” means the person or persons designated as the authority under 
Section 4 of the Video Recordings Act 1984 (c39) (authority to determine suitability of video 
works for classification). 
 

4. Irresponsible Promotions (On Licenced Premises only) 
1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, 

arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises. 
 
1) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following 

activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the 
sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises. 

 
a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or 

encourage, individuals to– 
i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or 

supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the 
responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or 

ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise); 
b) Provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or 

discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a 
manner which causes a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective. 

c) Provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or 
reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a 
manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective. 

d) Selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in 
the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, 
encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness 
in any favorable manner. 

 

5. Dispensing of Alcohol Directly into the Mouth (On Licenced Premises only) 
The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by one person into 
the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance 
by reason of a disability). 
 

Page 30



             

 

 

6. Tap Water (On Licenced Premises only) 
The responsible person shall ensure that free potable water is provided on request to 
customers where it is reasonably available. 
 

7. Age Verification Policy 
1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that an age 

verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol, 
 

2) The Designated Premises Supervisor in relation to the premises licences must ensure 
that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age 
verification policy. 

3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 
years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, 
before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and 
either a holographic mark or an ultraviolet feature. 

8. Measures (On Licensed Premises only) 
The responsible person shall ensure that– 
 
1) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the 

premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance 
ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the 
following measures –  
 
i) beer or cider: ½ pint; 
ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and 
iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and 

 
(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is 

available to customers on the premises; and 
(b) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of 

alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available. 
 

Page 31



             

 

 

 

9. Alcohol Pricing and Duty 
A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off 

the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.  
 
For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1 -  

(a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979; 
(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula –  
 

   P = D + (DxV) 
 

Where -   
(i) P is the permitted price,  

(i) D is the rate of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were 
charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and  

(iii)        V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the 
value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;  

(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a 
premises licence -  
(i) the holder of the premises licence,  

(i) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or  

(ii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under 
such a licence;  

(d)       “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a 
club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in 
a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and  

(e)  “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value 
Added Tax Act 1994.  

(f)   Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from 
this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-
paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded 
up to the nearest penny.  

 
(g)  (1)  Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of 

paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted 
price on the next day (“the second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of 
duty or value added tax.  

(2)  The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of 
alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the 
second day. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 32



             

 

 

      ANNEX 2 
 

Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule 
 
Licence ref no. 068586 
  

 Outdoor music shall only be allowed to be played: Sunday – Thursday up to 
24:00 and Friday – Saturday up to 01:30 

 The premise shall adopt a last entry policy of 04:00hrs whenever the premise is 
open to the public. 

 The sale of alcohol shall cease 05:00hrs allowing a drinking up period prior to 
the premise closing at 05:30hrs 

 Risk assess the use of polycarbonate drinking vessels & the decanting of glass 
bottles into polycarbonate drinking vessels, a record of the risk assessment to 
be kept for 6months. 

 It is considered that for the nature of the operation door supervisors will not be 
required however, the use of door supervisors will be risk assessed on an 
event-by-event basis and a written record of the risk assessment be kept at site 
for 6 months and made available to the Police or an Officer of the Licensing 
Authority upon request. Where engaged, door staff shall be licensed by the SIA. 

 Staff will receive training on matters concerning underage sales, drugs policies, 
and operating procedures. Records of such training will be kept and made 
available for inspection of the authorities. 

 There shall be a zero tolerance policy in relation to drugs at the premises and 
there shall be regular checks by management to prevent the use of drugs by 
patrons. Drugs seized shall be stored securely and handed to the Police. 

 A colour CCTV system fitted, maintained and in use at all times whilst the 
premises are open. The CCTV images will be stored for 28 days and police and 
authorised officers of the council will be given access to images for purposes in 
connection with the prevention and detection of crime and disorder, in line with 
GDPR guidance. Members of the management team will be trained in the use of 
the system.  

 Challenge 25 scheme must operate including a refusals log, signage and the 
maintenance of staff training records. 

 Incident and refusal book maintained, such records to be retained for at least 12 
months and available for inspection on request. 

 Any drinks consumed outside to be in plastic drinking vessels 
 

 
ANNEX 3 

 
Conditions attached after a hearing by the Licensing Authority 

 
Licence ref no. 068586 
  
Not Applicable 

 
ANNEX 4 

 
Plan of the Premises to which this Licence relates: 

  
 

Plan as per appendix 1 
(See attached) 

Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank



Application for the review of a premises licence or club premises certificate 
under the Licensing Act 2003 

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST 

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. 
If you are completing this form by hand, please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that 
your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary. 
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records. 
 

I, Kirsty Green (for and on behalf of the Chief Constable, South Yorkshire Police) 
apply for the review of a Premises licence under section 51 / apply for the review 
of a club premises certificate under section 87 of the licensing Act 2003 for the 
premises described in Part 1 below (delete as applicable) 
 
Part 1 – Premises or club premises details 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Part 2 – Applicant details 
I am                                                                                                           Please tick           yes  
1) an interested party (Please complete (A) or (B) below) 
    a)  a person living in the vicinity of the premises  
    b)  a body representing persons living in the vicinity of 
          the premises 
    c)  a person involved in business in the vicinity of the  
          premises  
    d)  a body representing persons involved in business  
         in the vicinity of the premises  
2) a responsible authority (please complete (c) below)     
 
3) a member of the club to which this application relates  

Post town Post code (if known) 

Postal address of premises or club premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or 
description. 
Sugar Club, 7 Pitt Street, Town Centre 

Barnsley S70 1AL 

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known) 

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known) 

Sugar Events Ltd 

069586 



Page 35



                                          (please complete (A) below) 
 
(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable) 
 
Mr                         Mrs                          Miss                        Ms                        
Surname                                                                             First names  
 
                                                                                                                                 Please tick         yes 
I am 18 years old or over 
Current address   
 
 
 
 
 
Post Town                                                                           Post Code 
 

Daytime contact telephone number 

Email address (optional) 
 
(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Other title   
(For example, Rev) 

  

 

  

 

 

Name and address 

Telephone number (if any) 

E-mail (optional) 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

  

Page 36



(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s) 
Please tick one or more boxes Y 

1)  the prevention of crime and disorder Y 
2)  public safety 
3)  the prevention of public nuisance                                                                          
4)  the protection of children from harm                                                                   Y  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Name and address 

Telephone number (if any) 

E-mail (optional) 

South Yorkshire Police 
Barnsley Police Headquarters 
Churchfield 
Barnsley 
S70 2DL 
 

 

01226 736046 

John.Kirkham@southyorks.pnn.police.uk/kirsty.green@southyorks.pnn.police.uk 

Please state the ground(s) for the review (please read guidance note 1) 

The grounds for this review are based on the following aspects of the 2003 Licensing Act 
objectives:- 

Prevention of crime and disorder 
Protection of Children from Harm 

Page 37



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Please provide as much information as possible to support the application (please read guidance 
note 2) 

Evidence to support this application centres around the protection of children from 
harm and the prevention of crime and disorder. Recent history will show that: 

On the 8th January 2022 at 23:24, South Yorkshire Police received a complaint alleging 
that there was a number of underage people in the venue. (SYP Incident 0968 

08.01.2022).  

Police officers visited Sugar Club following the complaint and conducted a licensing check. 
Upon entering a number of patrons left. Four patrons were confronted who all admitted to 
being 15 and 16, stating that they had visited Sugar Club as they knew no one was challenging 
for ID. Officers spoke with several other people inside Sugar Club who appeared to be under 18 
and were unable to produce any ID. Footage from body worn cameras will be disclosed at a 
later date. 

On the 27th January 2022, Mr Stockton was served with an action plan following the 
incident on the 8th January where underage persons were found drinking in the venue 
and a subsequent review of the policies and procedures at the venue on the 20th January 
2022. 

On Friday 4th March 2022, as part of ‘Street Safe’ which is the operation name given to 
policing of the night-time economy, patrols officers attended the Sugar Club at 23:00. PC 
Pollard was amongst officers who approached the venue on foot and witnessed the 
security guard on the door go into the premise briefly and a number of individuals exit 
that appeared to be possibly under age. Unfortunately, officers were unable to obtain 
details of these individuals. 
On entry into the club, PC Pollard noted that there was approximately 30 people inside 
with no one appearing obviously underage. After leaving the premise officers returned to 
their van and observed a male that had left on officers initial approach attempt to re-
enter the club stating he had left his hat. When challenged by officers he did not have any 
ID on him and security refused entry this time.  
 
On the 19th March 2022, temporary Police Sargent Botham whilst conducting duties as 
part of ‘Street Safe’ spoke with a female on Pitt Street. The female was underage, and 
although she was not seen going in or coming out of premise, stated that she had been in 
the Sugar Club.   
 
On the 25th March 2022, police officers attended and conducted a licensing visit and 
observed underage youths drinking within the premises who confirmed that they have been 
sold alcohol.  
 
 

 

Page 38



 
Sugar Club opened in December 2021 and between the 31.01.2022 and the 05.04.2022 
several intelligence reports were received by South Yorkshire Police detailing how 
underage people had been frequenting the venue. 

On 9th April 2022, South Yorkshire Police carried out a targeted operation on Sugar Club. 
Safeguarding issues were highlighted as part of the operation with the club allowing entry 
and serving alcohol to underage children. Several underage children admitted to drinking 
alcohol, one identified as being vulnerable and at risk of child exploitation. 

On the 13th April 2022, South Yorkshire Police received a late report of a serious assault 
that occurred at the venue on the 4th March 2022, 14/71225/22. This incident involved a 
male who was punched in his eye causing trauma and requiring medical treatment at 
Barnsley Hospital and Royal Hallamshire hospital in Sheffield. At this time this is still an on-
going investigation. 

On the 14th April 2022, South Yorkshire Police received a homophobic complaint that 
occurred in the venue, 14/71073/22. 

On the 20th April 2022, Licensing visit carried out with BMBC & South Yorkshire Police 
Licensing Officers at the venue. Visit highlighted that CCTV only recorded until 04:00 when 
the venue is open until 05:30. No refusal logs had been recorded since the 02.04.2022, 
incident logs were missing and ones that were present were completely incorrectly with 
very little detail and the Premise licence was not displayed.   

 

Further information, statements and body worn footage will be submitted at a later date.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 39



Please tick Y yes  
Have you made an application for review relating to this premises before  
 
If yes please state the date of the application                 Day       Month      Year  

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

If you have made representations before relating to these premises please state, what they 
were and when you made them 

Page 40



Please tick         yes 
 I have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible authorities  

In addition, the premises licence holder or club holding the club premises certificate, 
as 
Appropriate  

 I understand that if it do not comply with the above requirements my application  
Will be rejected  

 
IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVITION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE 
STANDARD SCALE UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A 
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION 
 
Part 3 – Signatures (please read guidance note 3) 
 
Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (please read 
guidance not 4). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity. 
Signature 
Kirsty Green     ...................................................................................................................... 
Date 
20.04.2022............................................................................................................................ 
Capacity  
Licensing Enforcement 
Officer........................................................................................................................................ 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

Notes for Guidance  

1. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives. 
2. Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems which are included in the 
grounds for review if available. 
3. The application form must be signed.  

x 

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with this 
application (please read guidance note 5) 
John Kirkham / Kirsty Green 
Licensing Enforcement Officers 
Barnsley Police Headquarters 
 
 

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-mail address 
(optional)  John.kirkham@southyorks.pnn.police.uk/Kirsty.green@southyorks.pnn.police.uk 

Telephone number (if any) 01226 736046 

Post town Barnsley Postcode S70 2DL 

Page 41



4. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they have actual 
authority to do so.  
5. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about the application.   

Page 42



  
 

Core Services Directorate 
Legal Services 

Head of Legal Services:  
Jason Field 

  

 
 

PO Box 634, Barnsley, South Yorkshire S70 9GG 
 

Sugar Events Ltd  My Ref: LICENSING/MAU 068586 
Sugar Club  Your Ref:  
7 Pitt Street  Date: 7th June 2022 

Barnsley  Enquiries to: Licensing Section 

South Yorkshire  Direct Dial: 01226 773555 
S70 1AL  E-Mail:   licensing@barnsley.gov.uk 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
 
Licensing Act 2003,  
Application For a Minor Variation to a Premises licence 
Sugar Club, 7 Pitt Street, Barnsley, South Yorkshire, S70 1AL 
 
With regard to the above, I enclose the Premises Licence and Premises Licence Summary. 
 
The premises licence became effective on 9 October 2012. 
 
Under the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 you may, in certain circumstances, have a right of 
appeal against some or all of the Licensing Authority’s decisions made in respect to your application. 
Appeals should be made to the Magistrates’ Court for the area in which the premises are situated, 
within twenty one days of receiving the premises licence. 
 
If you need advice on the appeal procedure, you should contact the court, but please note court staff 
cannot give you legal advice.  If you need legal advice, for example about the likely success of an 
appeal, you should contact a solicitor or a Citizens Advice Bureau immediately. 
 
If you consider there is a mistake in the premises licence or the premises licence summary, the 
Licensing Authority will correct anything which it accepts as being a clerical mistake.  If you believe 
there is such a clerical mistake, please contact us.  This does not affect your right to appeal. 
 
The premises licence will last indefinitely unless it is surrendered or revoked, but will lapse in the 
event of the death of the holder of the premises licence or upon the licence holder becoming 
mentally incapable or financially insolvent. 
 
An annual fee is payable on the anniversary of the grant of the licence, unless the premises are a 
school or community building (e.g. village hall) and the licence is granted in respect of regulated 
entertainment only.  We will send you a reminder for the payment of the annual fee and advise you 
of what sum is then payable.  The fees are set by Government and may be subject to change. 
 

Page 43



  
Finally, there are specific provisions in section 57 of the Licensing Act 2003 concerning the 
requirements for keeping, displaying and producing the premises licence and premises licence 
summary whenever the premises are used for any licensable activity authorised by the licence.  A 
brief summary of these requirements is set out below for your convenience: 
 
Premises Licence 
 
The holder of the premises licence must ensure that the premises licence (or a certified copy of it) is 
kept at the premises and is either in the custody or control of the holder of the premises licence or 
some other specific person who works at the premises (e.g. manager). 
 
Premises Licence Summary 
 
The holder of the premises licence must ensure that the premises licence summary (or a certified 
copy of it) is prominently displayed at the premises and, if the premises licence (or a certified copy of 
it) is in the custody of someone other than the holder of the premises licence, a notice must also be 
prominently displayed stating the position (e.g. manager) of that person. 
 
Duty to Produce 
 
A police constable or an authorised officer (e.g. a Council licensing officer) may require such person 
who has custody of the premises licence (i.e. the holder of the premises licence or such other 
nominated person, as referred to above) to produce the licence for examination. 
 
Offences 
 
The holder of a premises licence commits an offence if they fail to comply with the above 
requirements relating to a premises licence and / or a premises licences summary.  Anyone who has 
custody or control of the premises licence (i.e. the holder of the premises licence or such other 
nominated person, as referred to above) commits an offence if they fail, without reasonable excuse, 
to produce the licence in accordance with a requirement under the above duty to produce.  A person 
guilty of an offence under section 57 is liable on summary conviction to a fine. 
 
Surrender a Premises Licence 
 
If you no longer require this licence or if the business is no longer trading you must inform the 
Licensing Section immediately, completing a surrender of licence request form available online. The 
licence holder will be liable for premises licence fees indefinitely unless the licence is surrendered or 
transferred. 
 
Gaming Machine Licences 
 
If applicable to this premises, please note that any gaming machine notifications in place at a 
premises lapse upon transfer and a new application must be made. Any gaming machine permits in 
place at a premises must be transferred separately and will also lapse on transfer. 
 

If you have any queries on this matter please contact the Licensing Section via 
licensing@barnsley.gov.uk. 

Yours faithfully, 

J Dodds 
 
Jacqueline Dodds 
Licensing Support Officer, Litigation and Licensing

Page 44



             

 

 

BARNSLEY METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

         PREMISES LICENCE 
LICENSING ACT 2003 

                            Schedule 12 Part A 
                             Regulation 33, 34 

 
 
Premises Licence 
Number 

068586  

  

Date of Grant 9 October 2012 
  

Premises Address Sugar Club 
7 Pitt Street 
Barnsley 
South Yorkshire 

  

Postcode S70 1AL 
  

Telephone Number 01226 244433 
  

Activities authorised by this licence 
The sale by retail of alcohol 
The provision of regulated entertainment 
The provision of late night refreshment 
  

Times authorised to undertake licensable activities 
Recorded Music  
Licensed for recorded music indoors (see times below):  
Recorded music permitted: 7 days a week from 11:00 until 05:30 (the following 
morning)  
Licensed for recorded music outdoors (see times below):  
Recorded music permitted: Sunday to Thursday from 11:00 until 24:00  
Recorded music permitted: Friday to Saturday from 11:00 until 01:30 (the following 
morning)  
Live Music  
Licensed for live music indoors (see times below):  
Live music permitted indoors: 7 days a week from 11:00 until 05:30 (the following 
morning)  
Licensed for live music outdoors (see times below):  
Live music permitted outdoors: Sunday to Thursday from 11:00 until 24:00  
Live music permitted outdoors: Friday to Saturday from 11:00 until 01:30 (the 
following morning)  
Supply of Alcohol  
Supply of alcohol permitted: 7 days a week from 11:00 until 05:00 (the following 
morning)  
Late night refreshment  
Licensed for Late night refreshment indoors and outdoors (see times below)  
Late night refreshment permitted: 7 days a week from 11:00 until 05:30 (the following 
morning) 

Conditions consistent with a former Children’s Certificate under Section 
168A of the Licensing Act 1964 
Not applicable 
  

Embedded Restrictions 
Not applicable 
 

There shall be no adult entertainment or services, activities, other 
entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the premises of an adult 

Page 45



             

 

 

nature unless they are specified below: 
None Specified 
  

Opening Hours of the Premises 
Hours premises are open to the public: 7 days a week from 11:00 until 05:30 (the 
following morning) 
 
  

Whether the sale by 
retail of alcohol is for 
consumption on 
and/or off the 
premises 

Alcohol-On The Premises 
Alcohol-Off The Premises 

  
  

Name, (registered) 
address, telephone 
number and 
email(where relevant) 
of premise licence 
holder    

Sugar Events Ltd 
7 Pitt Street 
Barnsley 
S70 1AL 

  
  

Registered Number of 
Company if Applicable 

13670280 

  

Designated Premises Supervisor  
(This section will be blank if the licence does not authorise the sale of alcohol) 
Name and Address of 
the designated 
premises supervisor 

Mr Thomas White 
25 Jackson Street 
Barnsley 

  

Post Code S72 8UR 
  

Personal Licence 
Number and issuing 
authority of the 
personal licence held 
by the designated 
premises supervisor 

095433 
Barnsley Metropolitan Borough Council 

 

LEGAL SERVICES TEL:  01226 773555 

Page 46



             

 

 

 
BARNSLEY METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

       PREMISES LICENCE SUMMARY 
       
 
 

Premises Licence 
No. 

068586 

  

Premises Address: Sugar Club 
7 Pitt Street 
Barnsley 
South Yorkshire 

Postal Code S70 1AL  

  
Telephone Number 01226 244433 

 
Activities authorised by this licence 
The sale by retail of alcohol 
The provision of regulated entertainment 
The provision of late night refreshment 
 

Times authorised to undertake licensable activities 

Recorded Music  
Licensed for recorded music indoors (see times below):  
Recorded music permitted: 7 days a week from 11:00 until 05:30 (the following 
morning)  
Licensed for recorded music outdoors (see times below):  
Recorded music permitted: Sunday to Thursday from 11:00 until 24:00  
Recorded music permitted: Friday to Saturday from 11:00 until 01:30 (the following 
morning)  
Live Music  
Licensed for live music indoors (see times below):  
Live music permitted indoors: 7 days a week from 11:00 until 05:30 (the following 
morning)  
Licensed for live music outdoors (see times below):  
Live music permitted outdoors: Sunday to Thursday from 11:00 until 24:00  
Live music permitted outdoors: Friday to Saturday from 11:00 until 01:30 (the 
following morning)  
Supply of Alcohol  
Supply of alcohol permitted: 7 days a week from 11:00 until 05:00 (the following 
morning)  
Late night refreshment  
Licensed for Late night refreshment indoors and outdoors (see times below)  
Late night refreshment permitted: 7 days a week from 11:00 until 05:30 (the following 
morning) 
 

The opening hours of the premises 
Hours premises are open to the public: 7 days a week from 11:00 until 05:30 (the 
following morning) 
 

Where the licence authorises the sale by retail of alcohol whether this is for 
consumption on and/or off premises 

Alcohol-On The Premises 
Alcohol-Off The Premises 
 

Page 47



             

 

 

Granted on: 9 October 2012 
 

Page 48



             

 

 

BARNSLEY METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

                              PREMISES LICENCE 
       
                                                    Part B 
                 

 

Premises Licence Number 068586 
  

Name, (registered) 
address, telephone 
number and email(where 
relevant) of premise 
holder    

Sugar Events Ltd 
7 Pitt Street 
Barnsley 
S70 1AL 

  

Registered Number of 
Company if Applicable 

13670280 

  

Name and Address of the 
designated premises 
supervisor 

Mr Thomas White 
c/o Sugar Club 
7 Pitt Street 
Barnsley 
South Yorkshire 

  

Post Code S70 1AL 
  

Personal Licence Number 
and issuing authority of 
the personal licence held 
by the designated 
permises supervisor 

095433 
Barnsley Metropolitan Borough Council 

 
LEGAL SERVICES TEL:  01226 773555 

Page 49



             

 

 

 
          ANNEX 1 

 
MANDATORY CONDITIONS 

 
LICENSING ACT 2003 

 
Licence ref no. 068586 

 

1. Supply of Alcohol 
Where this Licence authorises the supply of alcohol the following conditions will apply: 
 
a) No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence- 

i) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises 
licence, or 

ii) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence 
or his personal licence is suspended. 

b) Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a 
person who holds a personal licence. 

 

2. Door Supervision (except theatres, cinemas, bingo halls & casinos) 
1. Where a premises licence includes a condition that at specified times one or more 
individuals must be at the premises to carry out a security activity, each such individual must: 
 

i) Be authorised to carry out that activity by a licence granted under the Private Security 
Industry Act 2001; or 

ii) Be entitled to carry out that activity by virtue of section 4 of the Act. 
 
2. But nothing in subsection (1) requires such a condition to be imposed: 
 

(a) in respect of premises within paragraph 8(3)(a) of Schedule 2 to the Private Security 
Industry Act 2001 (c12) (premises with premises licences authorising plays or films); 
or 

(b) in respect of premises in relation to: 
 

i) Any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8(3)(b) or (c) of that Schedule (premises 
being used exclusively by club with club premises certificate, under a temporary 
event notice authorising plays or films or under a gaming licence), or  

ii) Any occasion within paragraph 8(3)(d) of that Schedule (occasions prescribed by 
regulations under that Act. 

 
3. For the purposes of this section: 
 

(a) “security activity” means an activity to which paragraph 2(1)(a) of that Schedule 
applies, and, which is licensable conduct for the purposes of that Act, (see Section 
3(2) of that Act) and 

(b) paragraph 8(5) of that Schedule (interpretation of references to an occasion) applies 
as it applies in relation to paragraph 8 of that Schedule. 

Page 50



             

 

 

3. Exhibition of Films 
1. Where this licence authorises the exhibition of films, the licence includes a condition    
requiring the admission of children to the exhibition of any film to be restricted in accordance 
with this section. 
 
2. Where the film classification body is specified in the licence, unless subsection (3)(b) 
applies, admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any recommendation by 
that body. 
 
3. Where –  

(a)  The film classification body is not specified in the licence, or 
 
(b) The relevant licensing authority has notified the holder of the licence that this 
subsection applies to the film in question, admission of children must be restricted in 
accordance with any recommendation made by that licensing authority. 
 

4. In this section “children” means any person aged under 18; and 
 
“Film classification body” means the person or persons designated as the authority under 
Section 4 of the Video Recordings Act 1984 (c39) (authority to determine suitability of video 
works for classification). 
 

4. Irresponsible Promotions (On Licenced Premises only) 
1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, 

arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises. 
 
1) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following 

activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the 
sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises. 

 
a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or 

encourage, individuals to– 
i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or 

supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the 
responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or 

ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise); 
b) Provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or 

discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a 
manner which causes a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective. 

c) Provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or 
reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a 
manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective. 

d) Selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in 
the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, 
encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness 
in any favorable manner. 

 

5. Dispensing of Alcohol Directly into the Mouth (On Licenced Premises only) 
The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by one person into 
the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance 
by reason of a disability). 
 

Page 51



             

 

 

6. Tap Water (On Licenced Premises only) 
The responsible person shall ensure that free potable water is provided on request to 
customers where it is reasonably available. 
 

7. Age Verification Policy 
1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that an age 

verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol, 
 

2) The Designated Premises Supervisor in relation to the premises licences must ensure 
that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age 
verification policy. 

3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 
years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, 
before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and 
either a holographic mark or an ultraviolet feature. 

8. Measures (On Licensed Premises only) 
The responsible person shall ensure that– 
 
1) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the 

premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance 
ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the 
following measures –  
 
i) beer or cider: ½ pint; 
ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and 
iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and 

 
(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is 

available to customers on the premises; and 
(b) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of 

alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available. 
 

Page 52



             

 

 

 

9. Alcohol Pricing and Duty 
A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off 

the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.  
 
For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1 -  

(a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979; 
(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula –  
 

   P = D + (DxV) 
 

Where -   
(i) P is the permitted price,  

(i) D is the rate of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were 
charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and  

(iii)        V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the 
value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;  

(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a 
premises licence -  
(i) the holder of the premises licence,  

(i) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or  

(ii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under 
such a licence;  

(d)       “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a 
club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in 
a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and  

(e)  “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value 
Added Tax Act 1994.  

(f)   Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from 
this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-
paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded 
up to the nearest penny.  

 
(g)  (1)  Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of 

paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted 
price on the next day (“the second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of 
duty or value added tax.  

(2)  The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of 
alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the 
second day. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 53



             

 

 

 
 

      ANNEX 2 
 

Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule 
 
Licence ref no. 068586 
  
 
• Outdoor music shall only be allowed to be played: Sunday – Thursday up to 
24:00 and Friday – Saturday up to 01:30  
• The premise shall adopt a last entry policy of 04:00hrs whenever the premise is 
open to the public.  
• The sale of alcohol shall cease 05:00hrs allowing a drinking up period prior to 
the premise closing at 05:30hrs  
• Risk assess the use of polycarbonate drinking vessels & the decanting of glass 
bottles into polycarbonate drinking vessels, a record of the risk assessment to be kept 
for 6months.  
• It is considered that for the nature of the operation door supervisors will not be 
required however, the use of door supervisors will be risk assessed on an event-by-
event basis and a written record of the risk assessment be kept at site for 6 months 
and made available to the Police or an Officer of the Licensing Authority upon request. 
Where engaged, door staff shall be licensed by the SIA.  
• Staff will receive training on matters concerning underage sales, drugs policies, 
and operating procedures. Records of such training will be kept and made available for 
inspection of the authorities.  
• There shall be a zero tolerance policy in relation to drugs at the premises and 
there shall be regular checks by management to prevent the use of drugs by patrons. 
Drugs seized shall be stored securely and handed to the Police.  
• A colour CCTV system fitted, maintained and in use at all times whilst the 
premises are open. The CCTV images will be stored for 28 days and police and 
authorised officers of the council will be given access to images for purposes in 
connection with the prevention and detection of crime and disorder, in line with GDPR 
guidance. Members of the management team will be trained in the use of the system.  
• Challenge 25 scheme must operate including a refusals log, signage and the 
maintenance of staff training records.  
• Incident and refusal book maintained, such records to be retained for at least 
12 months and available for inspection on request.  
• Any drinks consumed outside to be in plastic drinking vessels 
• Persons under the age of 18 not to permitted at any time. 
• The challenge 25 scheme must operate in the venue, both on the door and on 
each operational bar.  
• Staff will be trained to operate the scheme including how to recognise and 
respond to underage persons. Staff training records will be maintained and made 
available to authorities for inspection upon request.  
• Prominent challenge 25 posters will be displayed throughout the venue.  
• Refusal log shall be completed both on the door and for each operational bar. 
• A refusals log shall be kept for a min of 6 months. A refusal log should include; 
time, date, description of person, reason for refusal and name of person completing 
form.  
• Recognised ID scanner linked up to a central working data base. An ID scanner 
will be used at all times when security staff are employed. Images to be kept for 31 
days and shall be downloaded and made available to South Yorkshire Police and 
authorised officers of the council upon request.  
• To be part of the town centre radio scheme and acquire a suitable number of 
radios sets for the premise. 
• A copy of the South Yorkshire Police violent incident protocol to be displayed 

Page 54



             

 

 

within the premise, insight of staff only. This protocol should also form part of the staff 
training and training records to reflect such input.  
• A colour CCTV system to the specification and satisfaction of South Yorkshire 
Police will be fitted, maintained and in use at all times whilst the premises are open. 
The CCTV images will be stored for 31 days and police and authorised officers of the 
council will be given access to images for purposes in connection with the prevention 
and detection of crime and disorder. 
• Members of the management team will be trained in all aspects of the cctv 
system including the ability to configure, monitor, record and download.  
• A member of staff, fully trained in the operation of the cctv system, will be 
present at the venue at all times during opening hours. This member of staff will 
provide immediate access to the system, facilitate the playback of images and supply 
downloaded footage when requested to South Yorkshire Police.  
• A member of the management team will conduct a check of the cctv system on 
a weekly basis to ensure it is operating correctly. A record of the checks will be 
maintained and will be produced to the police/authorised officers of the council on 
request for inspection.  
• CCTV camera to be located at the entrance of the venue at the side of the 
scanner to provide evidence of the use of the scanner and to ensure face recognition of 
all customers. 
• The owner/manager will facilitate a review of the cctv system by a South 
Yorkshire Police Designing Out Crime Officer and will implement any recommendations 
within an agreed time frame.  
• Policies must be in place for entry procedures, search procedures, drugs and 
toilet inspections. 
• Incident logs must be kept at the premise which should contain date, time, 
description of incident, details of victim/offender/others involved, outcome/actions 
taken by staff, details of staff members involved, time/date and details of person 
completing form.  
• Implement training for staff, detailing information/processes/procedures 
surrounding customer behaviour/dealing with conflict, drugs, intoxication and injury, 
age verification, vulnerable people and spiking. Training to be reviewed every 6 months 
and a training log kept which can be produced upon request of an authorised person. 
• An accredited SIA security company will be used.  
• Security staff to be employed for any planned event.  
• Security staff to be employed from 19:00, with an additional guard from 22:00 
on both Friday and Saturday nights, in addition to an overriding risk assessment. 
Should the venue open prior to 19:00 a full assessment will be completed for the use of 
security staff.  
• South Yorkshire Police should be altered to the company that is being used and 
of any changes. 
• All security staff to be briefed at the start of every shift on expectations and 
potential problems that may arise, which is then to be logged and signed by all staff in 
attendance.  
• Security staff to use body worn video (BWV). The venue to create a BWV policy 
governing its deployment. 
• Training shall be given to security staff in relation to illness and injury, drugs, 
age verification, refusal and ejection, spiking, vulnerable people, prevention and reduction of 
crime and incident recording. This is to be completed by all security staff and refreshed every 6 
months. A training log should be kept which can be produced upon request by an authorised 
person.  
 
 

 
 

ANNEX 3 
 

Conditions attached after a hearing by the Licensing Authority 
 
Licence ref no. 068586 

Page 55



             

 

 

  
Not Applicable 

 
 

ANNEX 4 
 

Plan of the Premises to which this Licence relates: 
Plan as per appendix 1 
(See attached) 

 
 
 
   
 

Page 56



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Barnsley
Application to vary a premises licence
Licensing Act 2003

For help contact

licensing@barnsley.gov.uk

Telephone: +44 (0)1226 773555 

* required information

Section 1 of 18

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference Not Currently In Use This is the unique reference for this 
application generated by the system.

Your reference You can put what you want here to help you 
track applications if you make lots of them. It 
is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

Yes No

Put "no" if you are applying on your own 
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or 
work for.

Applicant Details

* First name Ashley 

* Family name Stockton

* E-mail ashleystockton81@icloud.com

Main telephone number +44 7425 935994 Include country code.

Other telephone number

Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

Applying as an individual

A sole trader is a business owned by one 
person without any special legal structure.  
Applying as an individual means you are 
applying so you can be employed, or for 
some other personal reason, such as 
following a hobby.

Applicant Business
Is your business registered in 
the UK with Companies 
House?

Yes No Note: completing the Applicant Business 
section is optional in this form.

Registration number 13670280

Business name Sugar Events Ltd
If your business is registered, use its 
registered name.

VAT number - none Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

Legal status Private Limited Company

Page 57



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business Owner/Director

Home country United Kingdom
The country where the headquarters of your 
business is located.

Registered Address

Building number or name 7

Street Pitt Street

District

City or town Barnsley

County or administrative area South Yorkshire

Postcode S70 1AL

Country United Kingdom

Address registered with Companies House.

Section 2 of 18

APPLICATION DETAILS

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the licence has effect or to 
vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish to make that type of change to the premises licence, 
you should make a new premises licence application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

I/we, as named in section 1, being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the 
Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in section 2 below.

* Premises Licence Number 068586

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

Address OS map reference Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name 7

Street Pitt Street

District

City or town Barnsley

County or administrative area South Yorkshire

Postcode S70 1AL

Country United Kingdom

Premises Contact Details

Telephone number +44 7425 935994

Page 58



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Non-domestic rateable 
value of premises (£) 12,000

Section 3 of 18

VARIATION

Do you want the proposed 
variation to have effect as 
soon as possible?

Yes No

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the 
introduction of the late night levy? 

Yes No You do not have to pay a fee if the only 
purpose of the variation for which you are 
applying is to avoid becoming liable to the 
late night levy.

If your proposed variation 
would mean that 5,000 or 
more people are expected to 
attend the premises at any 
one time, state the number 
expected to attend

Describe Briefly The Nature Of The Proposed Variation

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which 
could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to 
provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will be and its 
proximity to the premises.

Nightclub. Currently one floor. Proposed variation is to add an extra floor and increase the operating times so that we are in 
line with our competition. 

Section 4 of 18

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide plays be subject to change if this application to 
vary is successful?

Yes No

Section 5 of 18

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide films be subject to change if this application to 
vary is successful?

Yes No

Section 6 of 18

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS
Page 59



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page... See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide indoor sporting events be subject to change if 
this application to vary is successful?

Yes No

Section 7 of 18

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide boxing or wrestling entertainments be subject 
to change if this application to vary is successful?

Yes No

Section 8 of 18

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide live music be subject to change if this 
application to vary is successful?

Yes No

Section 9 of 18

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide recorded music be subject to change if this 
application to vary is successful?

Yes No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start 11:00 End 05:30

Start End

Provide timings in 24 hour clock 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start 11:00 End 05:30

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start 11:00 End 05:30

Start End

THURSDAY

Start 11:00 End 06:00

Start End

Page 60



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

FRIDAY

Start 11:00 End 06:00

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 11:00 End 06:00

Start End

SUNDAY

Start 11:00 End 06:00

Start End

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both?

Indoors Outdoors Both

Where taking place in a building or other 
structure  select as appropriate. Indoors may 
include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not 
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Playing of recorded, amplified music in a nightclub

State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

N/A

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the playing of recorded music at different times from those listed 
above, list below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

N/A

Section 10 of 18

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide performances of dance be subject to change if 
this application to vary is successful?

Yes No

Section 11 of 18
Page 61



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF 
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide anything similar to live music, recorded music or 
performances of dance be subject to change if this application to vary is 
successful?

Yes No

Section 12 of 18

PROVISION OF LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will the schedule to provide late night refreshment be subject to change if 
this application to vary is successful?

Yes No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start 11:00 End 05:30

Start End

Provide timings in 24 hour clock 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start 11:00 End 05:30

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start 11:00 End 05:30

Start End

THURSDAY

Start 11:00 End 06:00

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 11:00 End 06:00

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 11:00 End 06:00

Start End

SUNDAY

Start 11:00 End 06:00

Start EndPage 62



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or 
both?

Indoors Outdoors Both Where taking place in a building or other 
structure  select as appropriate. Indoors may 
include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not 
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Both indoor and outdoor drinking. Music will be amplified

State any seasonal variations.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

N/A

Non standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the provision of late night refreshment at different times from 
those listed above, list below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

N/A

Section 13 of 18

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will the schedule to supply alcohol be subject to change if this application to 
vary is successful?

Yes No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start 11:00 End 05:30

Start End

Provide timings in 24 hour clock 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start 11:00 End 05:30

Start End

Page 63



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

WEDNESDAY

Start 11:00 End 05:30

Start End

THURSDAY

Start 11:00 End 06:00

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 11:00 End 06:00

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 11:00 End 06:00

Start End

SUNDAY

Start 11:00 End 06:00

Start End

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption?

On the premises Off the premises Both If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on 
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol 
is for consumption away from the premises 
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for 
consumption on the premises and away 
from the premises select both.

State any seasonal variations.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

N/A

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed above, 
list below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

N/A

Section 14 of 18

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT Page 64



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the 
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children.

Provide information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may 
give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for 
example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

There are two gambling machines and a punchbag machine on the premises

Section 15 of 18

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start 11:00 End 05:30

Start End

Provide timings in 24 hour clock 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start 11:00 End 05:30

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start 11:00 End 05:30

Start End

THURSDAY

Start 11:00 End 06:00

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 11:00 End 06:00

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 11:00 End 06:00

Start End

SUNDAY

Start 11:00 End 06:00

Start End

State any seasonal variations.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Page 65



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

N/A

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from 
those listed above, list below. 

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

N/A

Identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be removed as a consequence of the 
proposed variation you are seeking.

None

I have enclosed the premises licence

I have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence

Reasons why I have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.

Section 16 of 18

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General – all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) 
List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together. 

Employ an additional security person to be placed upstairs. 
CCTV to be positioned upstairs.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Employ an additional security person to be placed upstairs. 
CCTV to be positioned upstairs.

c) Public safety

Page 66



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Employ an additional security person to be placed upstairs. 
CCTV to be positioned upstairs.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Continue with the usual sound checks and ensuring customers leave the premises in a socially acceptable manner.

e) The protection of children from harm

Children are not allowed on the premises.

Section 17 of 18

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

Page 67



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:  

• Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience  
 does not exceed 500. 

• Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises  between 08.00 and  
 23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the  
 screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides  
 by age classification ratings. 

• Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided  
 that the audience does not exceed 1000.     

• Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment:  no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman  
 wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not  
 exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports – defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or  
 wrestling with one or more martial arts – are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an  
 indoor sporting event. 

• Live music: no licence permission is required for: 
o a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises. 
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell  
 alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not  
 licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.  
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,  
 community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell  
 alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the  
 performance from a person who is responsible for the premises. 
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises 
 of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,  
 and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local  
 authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital. 

• Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for: 
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol  
 for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,  
 community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell  
 alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the  
 performance from a person who is responsible for the premises. 
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a  
 local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) 
 the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority  
 concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital. 

Page 68



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

• Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the  
 audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains  
 licensable. 

• Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on  
 audience size for:    

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided 
 by or on behalf of the local authority;  
o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the  
 entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;  
o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or  
 on behalf of the school proprietor; and 
o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling  
 circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and  
 (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days. 

Section 18 of 18

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Variation Fees are determined by the non domestic rateable value of the premises. 
To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm 
  
Band A - No RV to £4300                         £100.00 
Band B - £4301 to £33000                       £190.00 
Band C - £33001 to £87000                       £315.00 
Band D - £87001 to £125000                     £450.00* 
Band E - £125001 and over                     £635.00* 
  
*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the 
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee   
  
Band D - £87001 to £125000                     £900.00 
Band E - £125001 and over                     £1,905.00 
  
If you own a large premise you are subject to additional fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time 
  
Capacity 5000-9999                                 £1,000.00 
Capacity 10000 -14999                            £2,000.00 
Capacity 15000-19999                             £4,000.00 
Capacity 20000-29999                             £8,000.00 
Capacity 30000-39999                             £16,000.00 
Capacity 40000-49999                             £24,000.00 
Capacity 50000-59999                             £32,000.00 
Capacity 60000-69999                             £40,000.00 
Capacity 70000-79999                             £48,000.00 
Capacity 80000-89999                             £56,000.00 
Capacity 90000 and over                         £64,000.00

* Fee amount (£) 190.00

DECLARATION
1

I/we understand it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the 

Page 69



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...
* licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on 
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name Ashley Stockton

* Capacity Owner/Director

* Date 28 / 09 / 2022
 dd               mm             yyyy

Full name Anna Harper

Capacity DPS

* Date 28 / 09 / 2022
 dd               mm             yyyy

Remove this signatory

Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following: 
1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...
2. Go back to  https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/barnsley/change-1 to upload this file and continue 
with your application.
Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN 
CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY 
CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

Page 70



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 Next >

Page 71



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 73



This page is intentionally left blank



1

Ward , William (COUNCIL GOVERNANCE OFFICER)

From: BarnsleyLicensing <BarnsleyLicensing@southyorks.pnn.police.uk>
Sent: 25 October 2022 10:06
To: Licensing; 'Ashley Stockton'
Cc: Bailey , Debbie (SENIOR OFFICER (LICENSING)); KIRSTY GREEN; JOHN KIRKHAM; 

JOHN OMALLEY
Subject: Objection to the Variation of the premise licence for Sugar Club, 7 Pitt Street

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.  

Barnsley Council 
PO Box 634 
Barnsley 
South Yorkshire 
S70 9GG 
Date: 25th October 2022 

 
Licensing Act 2003 

Objection to the Variation of the premise licence for Sugar Club, 7 Pitt Street 
 

On behalf of the Chief Constable of South Yorkshire, an objection is being made in relation to the above application.  

Please accept formal objection to the variation of the premise licence on the grounds of the prevention of crime and 
disorder & public safety.  

A number of issues have arisen over the last few months, where breaches of the existing premise licence have been 
identified. Namely not adhering to conditions set out in their current premise licence, which include opening when 
the premise had CCTV issues, ID scanners not working correctly, & body cams not being worn by door staff. 

We have met a number of times with the applicant, along with other authorities, and have provided extensive 
advice to try to resolve the issues at the premise, unfortunately incidents continued, as a result of these issues, 
South Yorkshire Police have now submitted a review of the current premise licence. 

We therefore, have no confidence that the applicant will operate appropriately and in accordance with the licensing 
conditions listed on the premise licence within the new area proposed. 

Regrettably, I have no alternative other than to lodge an objection.  

 

Yours faithfully, 

 

For and on behalf of 

Chief Constable, South Yorkshire Police 

Cc 

Page 75



2

Yours faithfully,  

For and on behalf of  

Chief Constable, South Yorkshire Police  
 
 
Regards 
South Yorkshire Police  
Liquor Licensing Department 
 
South Yorkshire Police Licensing Dept 
Moss Way Police Station 
Moss Way 
Sheffield 
S20 7XX 
 
E-mail: Barnsleylicensing@southyorks.pnn.police.uk 

 
Website address - southyorks.police.uk 
 

 

Please be advised that the content of emails may be submitted as evidence to a Licensing hearing should issues 
arising not be resolved. The Local Council may post them as part of the process on their Website which has public 
access. 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
SYP Alerts offers information about local policing issues by text, email or voice message. Sign-up now at 
www.sypalerts.co.uk #SignMeUp  

Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



Page 108



Page 109



Page 110



Page 111



Page 112



Page 113



Page 114



Page 115



Page 116



Page 117



Page 118



Page 119



Page 120



Page 121



Page 122



Page 123



Page 124



Page 125



Page 126



Page 127



Page 128



Page 129



Page 130



Page 131



Page 132



Page 133



Page 134



Page 135



Page 136



Page 137



Page 138



Page 139



Page 140



Page 141



Page 142



Page 143



Page 144



Page 145



Page 146



Page 147



Page 148



Page 149



Page 150



Page 151



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 153



Page 154



Page 155



Page 156



Page 157



Page 158



Page 159



Page 160



Page 161



Page 162



Page 163



Page 164



Page 165



Page 166



Page 167



Page 168



Page 169



Page 170



Page 171



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 173



Page 174



Page 175



Page 176



Page 177



Page 178



Page 179



Page 180



Page 181



Page 182



Page 183



Page 184



Page 185



Page 186



Page 187



Page 188



Page 189



Page 190



Page 191



Page 192


	Agenda
	3 Procedure Document
	4 Application for a Variation to a Premises Licence - Sugar Club, 7 Pitt Street, Barnsley
	BARNSLEY METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL
	LICENSING ACT 2003
	APPLICATION FOR A VARIATION TO A PREMISES LICENCE
	Not applicable.
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2
	Appendix 3
	Appendix 4
	Appendix 5
	Appendix 5 - sugar club plan
	Appendix 6 - pt 1
	Appendix 6 - Pt 2
	Appendix 6 - Pt 3
	Appendix 6 - Pt 4
	Appendix 6 - Pt 5


